GEORGE L. HOLMES
CONSULTING ENGINEER

24 CALIFORNIA STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA m},y IVthQ .19‘3!

B2 ™ @mga Le ﬁ&aﬁiﬂi.
1234 Folsem Street,
San Prancisce, California.

Mo Qo Hartindic | pand you herowlth my Report on the Tyrrell
nd you her ny on 4}
anese Mine, bmdsgy m‘ and lying in Sess. 3, 9, and 10, in Township 37
South, Range 2 East, Lake Oreok Nining District, Jaokson Gounmty,Oregon,
of which I have boen making u study, together with adjacemt devosits of a
similer nuture, for the paat feor weoke.

I recommend that the Jdevolopment and equirment of this pro y
for production al the lines laid out in this Report be eorried oum
the oarlicst possible opportunity ani beldeve that a very oonsiderable
tormage of en excellent prade of manponese concentrate can be produced at
this property and that & smourt may be considerably aug ad by the
other doppsites in the vicirity of your pruﬁarty, hauling the ore 4o the
rroposed mill for reoduction axd consentration,

It is t0 be understood that the making of estimates of cost of
labor and soui t at the yrosont time snd under the war conditions and
priorities, al tions ebcs oto. iz pather an uneertain propesition, b’g

estimates ore bnsed on used equirment availoble at the prosent time

of courze, with the mew ruling regarding used equipment, which it geems
is to bo allogated by the muthoritics In Washington in place of being as
34 hos previously besn, avalisble for user, without let or hindrancs,
and the delays causcd by filing applieations ond awriting aetion thercon
aloo meke such work more costly, However, I believe that if prompt eotion
way be had the work oan bo cerried out for the sums estimeted. s

You are st liborty to use this Re for any legitimste purnos:
you may sec P4t bofore any of the Covermmental Pureens or 8omimim to
whor 41 19 nocessary 4o subrdt 4% 4n the furtherconce of your plans for il
oporation of this mroporty.

Tours vory truly




M.S.N.A.C.
SAN FRANCISCO

lay 28, 1942.

SHIm

ir. Virgil L. Derartini,
1234 volsom Street,
San ¥rancisco.

flear Zir:

lerewith is a copy of ir. williams' report to me on the tests
we have run on your samples of menganese ore, and you will see that
rather pood results were obtained.

It looks to us as though the thing to do would be to table
your ore salong the lines of our tests and let the table tailings col-
kect and then later on perhaps some flotation can done on these
tailings to advantape.

we received a total of “50.00 from vou and “amve expended
'22.00 on assays, leaving a credit balance of *27,00. As socon as we
know that there is no rmore work or assaying to be done we will refund
to vou this balance.

Yery truly yours,

EDWARD H. NUTTER

Chiefl “neinser.




M.S.N.A.C.

SAN FRANCISCO C O Y

Vay 26, 1942.

(FES
Lowe

v
r. Fdward H, Xutter,
Chief ¥ngineer, !"inerals Separstion N, A. C.
San ¥rancisco, Californis.
Dear Sir: Ae: TYRRELL PROPuRTY

hear Lake (reek, Oregon.

*e have received from Vessrs, Virgil L. [emartini and Ceorge
L. Holmes, of 1234 #olsom Street, and 24 Californis Street, respect-
ively, San Francisco, Celifornia, two samples of manganese ore as
follows:

Sample 1 Specimen of 248 grams weieght -~ 27.837 vn,
Sample 2 20 lvs, weight - 13.229 un.

Two laboratory tests were made on Zample 2. The first was s
table-concentration test in which was made almost 60% recovery of the
manganese in the form of a concentrate eag8saying 47.58% manganese. The
second test was a combination flotation-table concentration test, the
results of which showed no improvement over those of Test 1. As shown,
flotation treatient did not result in substantial reduction of losses
in the slire tailings.

#hile the amount of work done cannot be considered as other
than preliminary in seture, on the basis of information obtained so
far 1t is thought that inmediate plans for plant might well be limited
to equipment for table-concentration.

Yours very truly,

C. F. WILLIAMS




June 10, 1942.

EHB:8
¥r. Bdward H. Hutter,
Chiel Enginser, Winerals Ssparation N, A. ©.
San ¥rancisco, California.
Dear 3Sir: Re: TYRRELL WANCANESE MINE.

Lake Creek, Cregon.

Herewith are the tabulated results of ons teble concentration
test made on a small sample of manganess ore, marked second cut from
north end of QOutcrop, submitted to us by ¥r. Vircil Ye wartini, 1254
Folsan Straset, 3an Francisco.

This test shows that mn overall recovery of 79.04 of the man-
ganese, with a zrade of 4£.93%7 Mr, cen he made on a 20-mesh feed. By
the eiziny of the roughar table concentrates a higher grade product
was nada.

Tt would bz reasonable to expect thet a substantisl amount
of the nanganrsse could be recovered frowm the slime product on a large
deck, special riffled slime table.

Flotation of the slire does not look very promising at the
present time.

Yours very truly,

LA O
= ) A e} Eovow
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